
From: William J. Juan
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: FW:  of Jose Reyes
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:30:27 PM
Attachments: image003.png

FYI
 

From: Burnham, Rick [mailto:rick.burnham@mlb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:05 AM
To: William J. Juan
Subject: RE:  of Jose Reyes
 
Thank you
 

 
 
Ricardo Burnham
Senior Investigator
 
Major League Baseball
Office of the Commissioner
 
245 Park Av.
New York, NY 10167
 
212 931 7579
 
 

From: William J. Juan [mailto:William.Juan@mpd.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Burnham, Rick
Subject:  of Jose Reyes
 
Attached is the MPD press release of Jose Reyes.
 
 

Lieutenant William Juan
Public Information Officer
Community Relations
Maui Police Department
808-244-6381
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From: William J. Juan
To: Burnham, Rick
Bcc: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: RE: Request for information
Date: Friday, April 1, 2016 9:04:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Burnham,
 
You may fax the request to 808-244-6418 this is the Records Section of the Maui Police Department.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Lieutenant William Juan
Public Information Officer
Community Relations
Maui Police Department
808-244-6381

 
NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s)
listed above.  Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by, or on behalf of, the intended recipient.

If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.  Mahalo! 
(Thank you) 
 
 
 
 

From: Burnham, Rick [mailto:rick.burnham@mlb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:38 AM
To: William J. Juan
Subject: RE: Request for information
 
Good Morning,
 
Can the Record Request form be submitted by fax to expedite the process? If so, would you
please forward a fax Number to the records section?
 
Thank You
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Ricardo Burnham
Senior Investigator
 
Major League Baseball
Office of the Commissioner
 
245 Park Av.
New York, NY 10167
 
212 931 7579
 
 
From: William J. Juan [mailto:William.Juan@mpd.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 4:18 PM
To: Burnham, Rick
Subject: RE: Request for information
 
Mr. Burnham,
 
Submit the form after the case has been adjudicated. That way all of the information you are
requesting may be made available to you.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 10:11 AM
To: William J. Juan
Subject: RE: Request for information
 
Thank you Sir. I will be in touch if we have any more questions.
 

mailto:William.Juan@mpd.net
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 3:57 PM
To: Burnham, Rick
Subject: Request for information
 
Mr. Burnham,
 
Attached is a request via the Office of Information Practices. Please submit the form to the following
address:
 
Records Section
55 Mahalani Street
Wailuku, HI 96793
 
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
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From: Seeley, Bryan
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Re: Reyes letter
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 3:20:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Kathy:

  I left you a voicemail.  Would you have a few minutes to talk sometime today or tomorrow?
An issue has come up in our attempt to get Mr. Reyes to sign the release form.

Thanks,
Bryan

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 10:28 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net> wrote:

Aloha Bryan,
 
Thank you also for your understanding of our position, and explaining MLB’s desire for
accountability in such cases. The wording of your letter is more than sufficient to satisfy
our statutory requirements for release.
 
Hopefully Mr. Reyes signs it right off the bat J. Sorry, I had to.
 
Have a great evening!
 
Kathy
…<image001.png>
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message. Any personal opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the views of The Maui
Police Department.
 
 
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Reyes letter
 
Kathy:
 
  Thanks again for meeting with us today.  I have attached a release form/letter that we
previously sent to Mr. Reyes and asked him to sign.  (He hasn’t signed it yet but we are

mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com
mailto:Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net
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Kathleen K. Paschoal
Police Records Supervisor, Maui Police Department

808-244-6350 | 808-244-6418 | Kathleen. Paschoal@MPD.net |
55 Mahalani Street, Wailuku, HI 96793





hoping he will.)  Would the wording of this letter work for you?  I’ve also pasted the
text below.
 
Thanks,
Bryan
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
By this letter and my sworn signature below, I am hereby requesting and authorizing
that you release to both (1) myself and (2) Major League Baseball, Office of the
Commissioner, 245 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10167 (attention: Bryan Seeley) as soon
as possible all documents, photographs, or recordings in your possession or control
related to my  at the Four Seasons Hotel in Wailea, Hawaii on October 31, 2015,
including but not limited to all documents, photographs, or recordings related to Police
Report #15-045959 and Court Case #2FC15-1-000558.
 
Jose B. Reyes
______
 
 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------
Bryan Seeley
Vice President, Investigations & Deputy General Counsel
Major League Baseball
245 Park Avenue, 34th Floor
New York, NY  10167
(212) 931-7889
Bryan.Seeley@mlb.com
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From: Seeley, Bryan
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: RE: Reyes letter
Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 8:13:34 AM

Great.  Thanks.  The union told me this morning that they have an outside lawyer who will be
participating in the call as well (not David Sereno).  I don’t know who this person is, but I don’t think
he is based in Maui.
 

From: Kathleen K. Paschoal [mailto:Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 2:00 PM
To: Seeley, Bryan
Subject: RE: Reyes letter
 
Good morning Bryan,
 
I’ve forwarded the questions to our counsel, Jerrie Sheppard and we will both be available for the
08:30 phone call.
 
Talk soon,
 
Kathy
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 4:01 PM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Re: Reyes letter
 
This is what I have been told:

(1) they want to confirm that by Reyes agreeing to release the report to MLB, that does not make
the report public to others (e.g. members of the media) who may request it for whom Reyes has not
granted specific authorization;
(2) they want to know what, if anything, from the full police report would be withheld or redacted
before giving it to MLB; and
(3) they want to know authorization, if any, is needed from the victim, Ramirez.  

On Apr 14, 2016, at 9:57 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net> wrote:

Hi Bryan,
 
I just got off a call with our counsel and I was advised to get those questions that the
MLB Union has in writing and forward them to her. She will be present with me
tomorrow for  the 08:30 phone call.
 
If you could just spell them out for us, I’ll forward them to her for review.
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Mahalo,
 
Kathy
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 3:20 PM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Re: Reyes letter
 
Kathy:
 
  I left you a voicemail.  Would you have a few minutes to talk sometime today or
tomorrow? An issue has come up in our attempt to get Mr. Reyes to sign the release
form.
 
Thanks,
Bryan
617 694-7076

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 10:28 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net>
wrote:

Aloha Bryan,
 
Thank you also for your understanding of our position, and explaining
MLB’s desire for accountability in such cases. The wording of your letter is
more than sufficient to satisfy our statutory requirements for release.
 
Hopefully Mr. Reyes signs it right off the bat J. Sorry, I had to.
 
Have a great evening!
 
Kathy
…<image001.png>
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any personal
opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the views of The Maui Police
Department.
 
 
 

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
 
  Thanks again for meeting with us today.  I have attached a release
form/letter that we previously sent to Mr. Reyes and asked him to sign. 
(He hasn’t signed it yet but we are hoping he will.)  Would the wording of
this letter work for you?  I’ve also pasted the text below.
 
Thanks,
Bryan
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
By this letter and my sworn signature below, I am hereby requesting and
authorizing that you release to both (1) myself and (2) Major League
Baseball, Office of the Commissioner, 245 Park Avenue, New York, NY
10167 (attention: Bryan Seeley) as soon as possible all documents,
photographs, or recordings in your possession or control related to my

 at the Four Seasons Hotel in Wailea, Hawaii on October 31, 2015,
including but not limited to all documents, photographs, or recordings
related to Police Report #15-045959 and Court Case #2FC15-1-000558.
 
Jose B. Reyes
______
 
 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------
Bryan Seeley
Vice President, Investigations & Deputy General Counsel
Major League Baseball
245 Park Avenue, 34th Floor
New York, NY  10167
(212) 931-7889
Bryan.Seeley@mlb.com
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From: Seeley, Bryan
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Re: Reyes letter
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 4:21:26 PM

Also the people on the call will be 

MLB:
Me
Patrick Houlihan

Major League Baseball Players Association:
David Prouty
Matthew Nussbaum

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2016, at 10:01 PM, Seeley, Bryan <bryan.seeley@mlb.com> wrote:

This is what I have been told:

(1) they want to confirm that by Reyes agreeing to release the report to MLB, that
does not make the report public to others (e.g. members of the media) who may
request it for whom Reyes has not granted specific authorization;
(2) they want to know what, if anything, from the full police report would be
withheld or redacted before giving it to MLB; and
(3) they want to know authorization, if any, is needed from the victim, Ramirez.  

On Apr 14, 2016, at 9:57 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal
<Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net> wrote:

Hi Bryan,
 
I just got off a call with our counsel and I was advised to get those
questions that the MLB Union has in writing and forward them to her. She
will be present with me tomorrow for  the 08:30 phone call.
 
If you could just spell them out for us, I’ll forward them to her for review.
 
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
 
  I left you a voicemail.  Would you have a few minutes to talk sometime
today or tomorrow? An issue has come up in our attempt to get Mr.
Reyes to sign the release form.
 
Thanks,
Bryan

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 10:28 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal
<Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net> wrote:

Aloha Bryan,
 
Thank you also for your understanding of our position, and
explaining MLB’s desire for accountability in such cases. The
wording of your letter is more than sufficient to satisfy our
statutory requirements for release.
 
Hopefully Mr. Reyes signs it right off the bat J. Sorry, I had
to.
 
Have a great evening!
 
Kathy
…<image001.png>
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. Any personal opinions expressed in this
message do not necessarily represent the views of The Maui Police Department.
 
 
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Reyes letter
 
Kathy:
 
  Thanks again for meeting with us today.  I have attached a

mailto:Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net
mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com


release form/letter that we previously sent to Mr. Reyes and
asked him to sign.  (He hasn’t signed it yet but we are hoping
he will.)  Would the wording of this letter work for you?  I’ve
also pasted the text below.
 
Thanks,
Bryan
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
By this letter and my sworn signature below, I am hereby
requesting and authorizing that you release to both (1)
myself and (2) Major League Baseball, Office of the
Commissioner, 245 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10167
(attention: Bryan Seeley) as soon as possible all documents,
photographs, or recordings in your possession or control
related to my  at the Four Seasons Hotel in Wailea,
Hawaii on October 31, 2015, including but not limited to all
documents, photographs, or recordings related to Police
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
Date: Friday, April 15, 2016 11:30:36 AM

That's great. Thanks so much. I will let you know once I have mailed the form to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2016, at 5:24 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net> wrote:

That’s great news Bryan, I was hoping for that outcome as well.
 
You can use any carrier, overnight will be the quickest (which usually means next
business day in Hawaii). I took the liberty of redacting the report after our meeting this
morning in anticipation of him signing so it’s ready to go. I can email the report only as
a secured PDF and will be using the password  to secure it. I’ll send the
report as soon as I get your envelope, and our mailing address below is correct.
 
Have a great weekend as well!
 
Aloha,
 
Kathy
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 11:13 AM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: RE: Reyes letter
 
Kathy:
 
I’ve been told that Mr. Reyes is going to sign the release form, which is great news. 
What is the quickest way for me to send the original signed letter to you: Fed Ex, UPS,
some other carrier?  (Does it matter?)  And should I send it to this address or a
different one:
 
Kathleen Paschoal
Maui Police Department
55 Mahalani Street
Wailuku, HI  96793
 
My last question is if you have an estimate on how long it will take for us to get the
report once you receive the release form, and whether you will be emailing it or
sending it via some other means.  I know you will have to do redactions.
 

mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com
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Thanks again for all your help!  I hope you have a great weekend.
 
Bryan
 

From: Kathleen K. Paschoal [mailto:Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Seeley, Bryan
Subject: RE: Reyes letter
 
Ok, no problem. Mrs Sheppard isn’t here yet but I expect her soon.
 
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 8:13 AM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: RE: Reyes letter
 
Great.  Thanks.  The union told me this morning that they have an outside lawyer who
will be participating in the call as well (not David Sereno).  I don’t know who this person
is, but I don’t think he is based in Maui.
 

From: Kathleen K. Paschoal [mailto:Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 2:00 PM
To: Seeley, Bryan
Subject: RE: Reyes letter
 
Good morning Bryan,
 
I’ve forwarded the questions to our counsel, Jerrie Sheppard and we will both be
available for the 08:30 phone call.
 
Talk soon,
 
Kathy
 

From: Seeley, Bryan [mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 4:01 PM
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Re: Reyes letter
 
This is what I have been told:

(1) they want to confirm that by Reyes agreeing to release the report to MLB, that does
not make the report public to others (e.g. members of the media) who may request it
for whom Reyes has not granted specific authorization;
(2) they want to know what, if anything, from the full police report would be withheld
or redacted before giving it to MLB; and
(3) they want to know authorization, if any, is needed from the victim, Ramirez.  
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On Apr 14, 2016, at 9:57 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net>
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
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 4:32:26 PM

This is what I have been told:

(1) they want to confirm that by Reyes agreeing to release the report to MLB, that does not
make the report public to others (e.g. members of the media) who may request it for whom
Reyes has not granted specific authorization;
(2) they want to know what, if anything, from the full police report would be withheld or
redacted before giving it to MLB; and
(3) they want to know authorization, if any, is needed from the victim, Ramirez.  

On Apr 14, 2016, at 9:57 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net> wrote:

Hi Bryan,
 
I just got off a call with our counsel and I was advised to get those questions that the
MLB Union has in writing and forward them to her. She will be present with me
tomorrow for  the 08:30 phone call.
 
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
 
  I left you a voicemail.  Would you have a few minutes to talk sometime today or
tomorrow? An issue has come up in our attempt to get Mr. Reyes to sign the release
form.
 
Thanks,
Bryan

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 10:28 PM, Kathleen K. Paschoal <Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net>
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wrote:

Aloha Bryan,
 
Thank you also for your understanding of our position, and explaining
MLB’s desire for accountability in such cases. The wording of your letter is
more than sufficient to satisfy our statutory requirements for release.
 
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
 
  Thanks again for meeting with us today.  I have attached a release
form/letter that we previously sent to Mr. Reyes and asked him to sign. 
(He hasn’t signed it yet but we are hoping he will.)  Would the wording of
this letter work for you?  I’ve also pasted the text below.
 
Thanks,
Bryan
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
By this letter and my sworn signature below, I am hereby requesting and
authorizing that you release to both (1) myself and (2) Major League
Baseball, Office of the Commissioner, 245 Park Avenue, New York, NY
10167 (attention: Bryan Seeley) as soon as possible all documents,
photographs, or recordings in your possession or control related to my

mailto:bryan.seeley@mlb.com


 at the Four Seasons Hotel in Wailea, Hawaii on October 31, 2015,
including but not limited to all documents, photographs, or recordings
related to Police Report #15-045959 and Court Case #2FC15-1-000558.
 
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
Subject: RE: Secured Report - PDF
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:40:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Received.  Thank you!
 

From: Kathleen K. Paschoal [mailto:Kathleen.Paschoal@mpd.net] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:18 PM
To: Seeley, Bryan
Subject: Secured Report - PDF
 
Hi Bryan,
 
Thank you for your persistence in this matter. It matters that MLB is doing the right thing.
 
Aloha!
 
Kathy
 

…
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any personal opinions expressed in this
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
To: rick.burnham@mlb.com
Bcc: Kathleen K. Paschoal; Leilani R. Re
Subject: Request for information
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 9:57:22 AM
Attachments: Request-Access-form-12.1.151.pdf

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
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  OIP 1 (rev. 12/1/2015) 


REQUEST TO ACCESS A GOVERNMENT RECORD 
 
This is a model form that may be used by a Requester to provide sufficient information for an agency to process a 
record request.  Although the Requester is not required to use this form or to provide any personal information, 
the agency needs enough information to contact the Requester with questions about this request or to provide its 
response.  This request may not be processed if the agency has insufficient information or is unable to contact the 
Requester.   
 
DATE: ____________________________ 
 
TO: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Agency that Maintains the Government Record 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Agency’s Contact Information 
 
FROM: _________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Requester’s Name or Alias  
  
 _________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Requester’s Contact Information  


 _________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
AS THE REQUESTER, I WOULD LIKE THE FOLLOWING GOVERNMENT RECORD:  
 
Describe the government record as specifically as possible so that it can be located.  Try to provide a record name, 
subject matter, date, location, purpose, or names of persons to whom the record refers, or other information that 
could help the agency identify the record.  A complete and accurate description of the requested government 
record will prevent delays in locating the record.  Attach additional pages if needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I WOULD LIKE:       (Please check one or more of the options below, as applicable) 
 


 To inspect the government record 


 A copy of the government record:   (Please check only one of the options below.)  See the next page for 
information about fees and costs that you may be required to pay for agency services to process your 
record request.  Note: Copying and transmission charges may also apply to certain options. 


 
 Pick up at agency (date and time):  _______________________________________________________ 
 Mail (address):  __________________________________________________________________    
 E-mail (address):  ________________________________________________________________ 
 Fax (toll free and only if available; provide fax number):  ________________________________ 
 Other, if available (please specify): _______________________________________________________ 


 If the agency maintains the records in a form other than paper, please advise in which 
format you would prefer to have the record. 


 
  Electronic     Audio      Other (please specify):_______________________ 


 
 Check this box if you are attaching a request for waiver of fees in the public interest 


 (See waiver information on next page). 







  OIP 1 (rev. 12/1/2015) 


FEES FOR PROCESSING PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS 
 
You may be charged fees for the services that the agency must perform when processing your request for public 
records, including fees for making photocopies and other lawful fees.  The first $30 of fees charged for 
searching for a record, reviewing, and segregating will not be charged to you.  Any amount over $30 will be 
charged to you.  Fees are as follows:  


 
Search for a Record      $2.50 for 15 minutes 
Review and Segregation of a Record    $5.00 for 15 minutes 
 


Generally, no search, review, and segregation fees may be charged if you are making a request for personal 
records that are about you. 
 
WAIVER OF FEES IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST 
 
As an alternative to the $30 fee waiver (not in addition to), the agency may waive the first $60 of fees for 
searching for, reviewing and segregating records when the waiver would serve the public interest.  If you wish to 
apply for a waiver of fees in the public interest, you must attach to this request a statement of facts, including your 
identity as the requester, to show how the waiver of fees would serve the public interest.  The criteria for this 
waiver, found at section 2-71-32, Hawaii Administrative Rules, are 


 
(1) The requested record pertains to the operations or activities of an agency; 
(2) The record is not readily available in the public domain; and 
(3) The requester has the primary intention and the actual ability to widely disseminate information 


from the government record to the public at large. 
 


COSTS 
 
The Agency may charge you any other lawful fees and the costs to copy and deliver your personal or public 
record request. 
 
AGENCY RESPONSE TO YOUR REQUEST FOR ACCESS  


 
The agency to which you addressed your request must respond within a set time period.  The agency will 
normally respond to you within 10 business days from the date it receives your request; however, in extenuating 
circumstances, the agency must respond within 20 business days from the date of your request.  If you have 
questions about the response time or the records being sought, you should first contact the agency and request to 
consult with the agency’s UIPA contact person.    
 
Please note that the Office of Information Practices (OIP) does not maintain the records of other agencies 
and a requester must seek records directly from the agency.  If the agency denies or fails to respond to your 
written request for records or if you have other questions regarding compliance with the UIPA, then you may 
contact OIP at 808-586-1400, oip@hawaii.gov, or 250 South Hotel Street, Suite 107, Honolulu, Hawaii  96813. 
 
REQUESTER'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
You have certain responsibilities under section 2-71-16, Hawaii Administrative Rules, which include making 
arrangements to inspect and copy records, providing further clarification or description of the requested record as 
instructed by the agency's notice, and making a prepayment of fees and costs, if assessed.  The rules and 
additional training materials are available online at oip.hawaii.gov or from OIP.   



mailto:oip@hawaii.gov
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From: Seeley, Bryan
To: Kathleen K. Paschoal
Subject: Reyes letter
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2016 3:58:42 PM
Attachments: Release.docx

Kathy:
 
  Thanks again for meeting with us today.  I have attached a release form/letter that we previously
sent to Mr. Reyes and asked him to sign.  (He hasn’t signed it yet but we are hoping he will.)  Would
the wording of this letter work for you?  I’ve also pasted the text below.
 
Thanks,
Bryan
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
By this letter and my sworn signature below, I am hereby requesting and authorizing that you
release to both (1) myself and (2) Major League Baseball, Office of the Commissioner, 245 Park
Avenue, New York, NY 10167 (attention: Bryan Seeley) as soon as possible all documents,
photographs, or recordings in your possession or control   at the Four Seasons
Hotel in Wailea, Hawaii on October 31, 2015, including but not limited to all documents,
photographs, or recordings related to Police Report #15-045959 and Court Case #2FC15-1-000558.
 
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



[bookmark: _GoBack]By this letter and my sworn signature below, I am hereby requesting and authorizing that you release to both (1) myself and (2) Major League Baseball, Office of the Commissioner, 245 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10167 (attention: Bryan Seeley) as soon as possible all documents, photographs, or recordings in your possession or control related to my arrest at the Four Seasons Hotel in Wailea, Hawaii on October 31, 2015, including but not limited to all documents, photographs, or recordings related to Police Report #15-045959 and Court Case #2FC15-1-000558.



Jose B. Reyes

______



Sworn to _________
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